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MEMORANDUM 

 

To:  Economic Development Commission 

From:  Ashley Wragge, Planning Technician 

Date:  June 18, 2024 

Subject: Work Program Priorities Discussion 

 

INTRODUCTION: 

The Economic Development Commission (EDC) Work Program is an evolving document that allows for 

organization and prioritization of topics that Council has expressed interest in. 

 

BACKGROUND: 

In the May 15, 2024, meeting the Commission expressed a desire to refine the work program.  

 

ANALYSIS/RECOMENDATION  

A refined Work Program allows for a more streamlined direction of items and their associated timelines. 

Due to time constraints, it is recommended that the EDC discuss items one through three on the 2024 

Work Program items seen in Attachment 1.  

 

NEXT STEPS: 

Discuss the Work Program Items. Prioritize Business Visitations, Marketing/Re-branding Identity, and 

Snoqualmie Wayfinding Signage. 

 

Attachments: 

Attachment 1: EDC Draft Work Program 2024 

Attachment 2: CD Council Priority Tracker 
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